LRBa0501

2019 DRAFTING REQUEST

Senate Amendment (SA-AB110)
For: Luther Olsen (608) 266-0751 Drafter: fknepp
By: Jenna Secondary Drafters:
Date: 9/10/2019 May Contact:
Same as LRB:
Submit via email: YES
Requester's email: Sen.Olsen@]legis.wisconsin.gov
Carbon copy (CC) to: fern.knepp@]legis.wisconsin.gov

krista.pleviak@]legis.wisconsin.gov
Pre Topic:

No specific pre topic given

Topic:

Membership of the advisory committee

Instructions:

See attached

Drafting History:
Vers. Drafted Reviewed Submitted Jacketed Required
/17 fknepp
9/12/2019
/P1 fknepp ccarmich lparisi
10/7/2019 9/13/2019 9/13/2019
/1 dwalker dwalker

10/7/2019 10/7/2019

FE Sent For: <END>



K"eEE' Fern —

From: Zantow, Jenna

Sent: Tuesday, September 10, 2019 1:42 PM
To: Knepp, Fern

Subject: Amendment Request AB 110

Hi Fern,

Could you draft an amendment to AB 110 for us regarding the makeup of the advisory committee. The draft currently
has 19 members with 9 for the W1 State Reading Association, 9 for the International Dyslexia Association, and 1 for DPI.
We want to keep the total membership at 19, keep the 1 for DPI, give 6 to the WI| State Reading Association, give 6 to
the International Dyslexia Association, and then this is what we would like for the remaining 6:

One member who is a representative of the Wisconsin Association of School Boards.

One member who is a representative of the Wisconsin Association of School District Administrators.

One member who is a representative of the Wisconsin Council of Administrators of Special Services.

One member who is a representative of the largest statewide organization representing parents of pupils.

One member who is an elementary-level classroom teacher and who is a representative of the largest statewide
labor organization representing teachers.

6. One member who is a neuro-psychologist and who has extensive experience in diagnosing dyslexia in school-
age children.

Al o

Let me know if you have any guestions!
Thank you,
Jenna

Jenna Zantow

Chief of Staff

Office of Senator Luther Olsen
608.266.0751
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PRELIMINARY DRAFT - NoT READY FOR INTRODUCTION

SENATE AMENDMENT ,
TO ASSEMBLY BILL 110

1 At the locations indicated, amend the bill as follows:

@ 1. Page 4\,/ line é/ after that line, on page 1, line l%\of the material inserted by
3 assembly amendment 1, delete that line and substitute:

@ “or (c),nor may&fﬁ{l/le tate superintendent appoint a member to the advisory
5 committee/)under sub. (4) (d\gif any of the following apply to the individual.”.

2. Page 4, line 7: before that line insert:

“(c) Notwithstanding par. (b),/ the state superintendent may appoint an
individual to the advisory committee under sub. (4) (d{if the disqualifying conduct
under par. (c\/applies to the individual solely because of the individual’s employment

at the department of public instruction.” A
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3. Page 5, line 1: delete “8” and substitute “5”.
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/
4. Page 5’; line 6/ after “public instruction.”, delete the material inserted by

assembly amendment I/
5. Page 5:fline '7\:‘/delete “Eight” and substitute “Five”.
J/
6. Page 5 line 9: delete “Eight” and substitute “Five”.

7. Page 5f line 1({: after that line insert:

“4. One member who represents the Wisconsin Association of School Boards.

5. One member who represents the Wisconsin Association of School District
Administrators.

6. One member who represents the Wisconsin Council of Administrators of
Special Services.

7. Omne member who represents the largest statewide organization
representing parents of pupils.

8. One member who represents the largest statewide labor organization
representing teachers and is a classroom teacher at an elementary school.

9. One member who is a neuropsychologist and has extensive experience in

- L (3
diagnosing dyslexia in children between the ages of @nffﬁnﬁ E}’g‘h‘t@f’

(END)



Knepp, Fern

From: Sen.Olsen

Sent: Friday, October 04, 2019 2:40 PM
To: Knepp, Fern

Subject: RE: Draft review: LRB a0501/P1
Follow Up Flag: Flag for follow up

Flag Status: Flagged

Hey Fern—

Could we get this turned into an introducible draft when you get a chance?

Thank you!
-Jenna

From: LRB.Legal <Irblegal@legis.wisconsin.gov>
Sent: Friday, September 13, 2019 10:45 AM

To: Sen.Olsen <Sen.Olsen@legis.wisconsin.gov>
Subject: Draft review: LRB a0501/P1

Following is the PDF version of draft LRB a0501/P1.
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SENATE AMENDMENT ,
TO ASSEMBLY BILL 110

At the locations ihdicated, amend the bill as follows:

1. Page 4, line 6: after that line, on page 1, line 13, of the material inserted by
assembly amendment 1, delete that line and substitute:.
“or (c), nor may the state superintendent appoint a member to the advisory

committee under sub. (4) (d), if any of the following apply to the individual:”.

2. Page 4, line 7: before that line insert:

“(c) Notwithstanding par. (b), the state superintendent may appoint an -
indi{zidual to the advisory committee under sub. (4) (d) if the disqualifying conduct
under par. (¢) applies to the individual solely because of the individual’s employment

at the department of public instruction.”.

3. Page 5, line 1: delete “8” and substitute “5”.
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4. Page 5, line 6: after “public instruction.”, delete the material inserted by

assembly amendment 1.
5. Page 5, line 7: delete “Eight” and substitute “Five”.
6. Page 5, line 9: delete “Eight” and substitute “Five”.

7. Page 5, line 10: after that line insert:

“4. One member who represents the Wisconsin Assb’ciation of School Boards.

5. One member who represents the Wisconsin Association of School District
Administrators. |

6. One member who represents the Wisconsin Council of Administrators of
Special Services.

7. One member who represents the largest statewide organizétion
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
diagnosing dyslexia in children between the ages of 4 and 18.”.

(END)



